
1

Md. Al- Miraj

From: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:47 AM
To: Md. Al Miraj
Subject: FW: BOQ for Cottonex Fashion
Attachments: BOQ-COTTONEX- 2x500KVA _22.05.19.xlsx

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Rashedul Islam [mailto:rashedul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Muhammad Nurul Alam; Md. Atikur Rahman
Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Rahat Fahim Manwar; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Mizanur Rahman; Nabbi
Ferdous Rafi; Mr. Baijid Hasan Shorif; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Subject: RE: BOQ for Cottonex Fashion

Dear Alam vai
Assalamualikum

Please find the attached BOQ of COTTONEX FASHION. For further query contact with me.

--
Md. Rashedul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engr, DIC | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514843 | e: rashedul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

From: Rashedul Islam [mailto:rashedul@cross-world.com]
Sent:Wednesday, May 22, 2019 10:57 AM
To: 'Muhammad Nurul Alam'; 'atikur@cross-world.com'
Cc: 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'Rahat Fahim Manwar'; 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Md. Mizanur Rahman';
'Nabbi Ferdous Rafi'; 'Mr. Baijid Hasan Shorif'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'
Subject: RE: BOQ for Cottonex Fashion

Dear Alam vai



2

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

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar [mailto:manwar@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:24 AM
To:Mr. Baijid Hasan Shorif; Md. Rashedul Islam
Cc:Md. Mizanur Rahman; Nabbi Ferdous Rafi; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar
Subject: Fwd: BOQ for Cottonex Fashion

Pls check with Alam vai of CTG and do the needful

Get Outlook for Android

From:Muhammad Nurul Alam
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:05:21 AM
To: Shokat Osman Sabuj; Md. Atikur Rahman
Cc: Rahat Fahim Manwar; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Subject: BOQ for Cottonex Fashion

Dear Concern,
Good Day, Plz send the Installation BOQ for COTTONEX FASHION LTD

Best Regards

Mohammad Nurul Alam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Sales (CTG Zone)|head office: Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan-2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p: +880 2 5881
1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01755514716 | w: www.cross-world.com

a complete Electrical Power solution Company as diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler .
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc
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This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).


